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the Mttli'iiieut, u part of which ho luiU out iu villwtt lot*. The mme
of Mr. Patton'8 pUniied village \va« given in ht- f Squire .John

Craig, tl»e first postmaiter. Hon. Jauu'H Patf oom in Prc«cott,

in 1824, and practiwd law in Uarrie for years. In 1852 ho

founded the Barrie Herald, and in 1S35 U l'i>l>fr Canada Law

Journal. When the Legislative Council, now the Senate, was made an

elective body in 1H56, and Upper and Lower Canada mai»pcd out into

furty-eight electoral divisions with twelve members elected every two

years, Mr. Patton wus one of the ^ix returiK'd that year for what

".A now Ontario, and the first representative of the group of coiinticr'

consisting of Grey, Bnioe and North Simcoe, known as the Saugeen

Division. In 18«2 he became u tuember of the Cartier-Macdoni'.d

Ministry, with a seat in the Executive Council as Solicitor-General for

Upper ''anndu, but upon see'-.ing re-election was defeated l)y lion. John

McMv. -ich, and with the fall of the Govemiuent, a few weeks later,

retired to private life. In 18t!0 he was Chancellor of the Toronto

University, and in 1881 was appointed Collector of Customs at Toronto.

Mr. Craig settled at Craighurst in 1821.

CREIGIITON.—Capt. Creiglitou, who lived iu the neighlwrhooil

for many years, is supposed to Ixs honored by this otfice being named

after him. It was commissioned in 1868.

CKAIGVALE.—Since its inception in 1860 this office has been

known as at present, the name being given in honor of John Craig, an

early settler and saw-mill owner, who was Justice of the Peace and aKo

Clerk of the Division Court which sat there. His son, Arthur Craig,

was prominent in municipal circles for some; years, being Warden if

the County, and later Treasurer of the same, holding the latter office

at the time of his death in June, 1905.

CREEMORE.—Upon a request of a resident of the village,

Senator J. R. Gowan, Simcoe';, Grand Old Man, as he is often rightly

termed, selected this name. Knowing the love of the sons of Auld

Scotia for their ain, he selected two words of their language, " cree

mohr," meaning a " big heart." The office was established in 1854,

but the village was founded some years before.

CROSSLANU.—In thi^ office the name of the first postmaster,

Henry Crossland, id placed in the official category of the Postal Depart-

ment at Ottawa.


